School Advisory Council Meeting Minutes for November 15, 2018 (4:00-5:00)

Attendees: Kristina Vandersteen, Dallas Roth, Lisa Bakos, Valissa Thomson, Mr. Oates, Rene Werenka, Sherry Jeffreys, Tammie Vanderwolf, Jen Shukalek

Topics	Lead	Points to Cover	Discussion Outcomes
Call to order	Kristina	Additions & motion to approve agenda Motion to accept previous meeting minutes (If no amendments)	 Call to order @ 3:58 by Kristina Lisa motions to accept minutes as presented
Trustee Report	Sherry	Current topics and highlights	 Audit is currently happening; yearend should be done by December. See attached -NGPS ANNUAL SCHOOL OPERATIONAL VIABILITY REPORT
Principal Report	Mr. Oates	 Key events of upcoming year, opportunities for school council engagement Overview of current school budget, enrollment, student learning goals/challenges 	 Skiing – Eastlink sent a proposal to Mr. Oates to promote the hill. Enrollment is @ 111 students Budget looks good for the year Focus is on numeracy and literacy – the teachers have had specialists come in to work with them to teach new ways to teach the kids. Mission statement is old and dated – the teachers will ask the teachers to create a classroom mission statement have them done by November 29th and posted in the classroom. Mission statements will be recited at assemblies, from those the school is hoping to come up with a new combined statement. School results review are done – everything looks good for Sangudo – With Mr. Oates only being here for the past 2 weeks he can't really comment at this time.
Teachers Report	Tammi/ Paige	 Junior ATB Breakfast Program Milk Program Fieldtrips 	 Music club – preformed for Remembrance Day. Will be preforming at the Christmas concert and will open the show with a couple songs. See info from Paige below

(Amminin)	 Highlight of Christmas markets and events Christmas Blitz in Sangudo - Friday November 30th, vendor tables are \$25 each 	November 29th Chance Hansen Book signing and read a book Local childrens Author 11-5pm and Dec 13th 11-5pm New message therapy opens: Rocky Mountain Wellness Chealsea Scott Registered Message therapists 1780-785-2924 Cookhouse on Main EVENTS Feb 14th pierre Schryer& Adam Dobres March 14th Little Miss Higgins April 12th Ryan Mcnally Cookhouse Concert series: Other details call cookhouse on main 7807853494 Wing Wednesday is great!! and Shrimp Thursday Library: November 30th has special hours for the blitz: 3-8pm Sangudo AG Annual General Meeting Dec 5th 7:00pm @ arena	
Planning Kr Next Meeting: January	Communications- Remind App – Looking for where we can.	where we can.	

Meeting adjourned @ 4:33 motioned by Jen Shukalek

Teacher Report

Junior ATB

• We have started training the employees of the bank for their jobs. We will have two more days before Christmas for training. We have tentatively set January 8 as our grand opening of the bank. Several people from ATB will be here for the grand opening (possibly even the CEO of ATB). I am hoping to have a few more accounts set up before opening day. The kids are really excited about the program.

Milk Program

• The milk program is going great so far. Thanks to Kristina who has picked up once for me. So far I have been able to get all of the milk myself just because I have been in Edmonton anyways. The current session runs until December 6. I will send home notes after Christmas again for the next session. We have been offering Almond Milk as well to include those with allergies.

Breakfast Program

• Breakfast program has been a huge hit. We are serving roughly 30-40 kids each morning. We had been going through about 2 loaves of bread each day. We have limited it to half a piece for students unless it is a child we know who needs extra food. Thank-you to all the parents who have donated muffins to the program. It is a nice option for busy mornings. Thank-you to Mrs. Hagman, Mrs. Werenka, Mrs. Erickson and Miss Duplessie for offering 20 minutes each morning to this. If there are any parents who would like to help in the mornings once in awhile we would really appreciate it. Also muffins and yogurt tubes are a great donation item if you would like to send anything.